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LS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard (ECR-17J), Chicago, lllinois 60604

US.EPAR 5
HEARING CLERK

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO. fuUsT-05-2025-0018

Part I: INSPECTION SUMMARY - Pags 2

on 12/05/2024 10:40 am
(Date of Viotation) {a.m. or p.m.)

&t Ramm Enterprises
[Mame of Fesility)

Time

Address. 4830 Livernois Avenue

Detroit, Ml 48210

MA

(Mame of Dnslie Representaive if nol the Owner or Operatory
Wame and address of the UST [ Cwneror I Operator

Name: Zead Rammouni

Address: 45930 Livernois Avenue

Detroit, M| 48210

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of fhe EPA o a duly
designated officer ar employea of the State or Tribe irspected this facility
EPA has reviewed the inspection report and ather relevant matertals
and has dentiied the following viclationis) of the UST regulstions
promuigated or approved by EPA under Subtitle | of the Resoureo
Conservationand Rucovery Act (RCRA) (42 US.C § 6291 ol seq.).

1. Miolation: |Failure to propery and perindically inspect ovarfil
prevention eguipmant

Cite: 40 CFR §280 35(=)(2) Proposed Penalty: F8is
Multiplier- B
Subtotal: 5815

2. Wiclkation: [Failure io have annual ling lightness tost ar monthly
monilenng ol prassunized piping.

Cite: 40 CFR §280410I(THINB)  proposed Penalty- $815
Multiplier:
Subtotal: 5815

3. Violation: [Fajlure 1o cquip paping with sutomalic ine lsak dotector

and annualy test such ieak detecior

Cite: 40 CFR 5280.44(a) Froposed Penalty: S815
Multiplier:

Subitotal: 5815

4. Vinlation:

Cite: 40 CFR Proposed Penalty:
Multiplier:

Sublotal: —

g 2445

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY:

EPA finds the Owner or Operator in vielation of the above referenced UST
reqkatiane. KYLA Dty smnad by KYLA,

SUTER
SUTER

Dasle; 2025.00- 08
1353354 OaT0°
{Sgnature af EPA inspector)

b, 216025

Part |l: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTICOMPLIANCGE ORDER

A, Setflement Agresment: The Owher or Dperstar by signing
this. Settierment Agreement for by having an auihorized represeniabive
eign i) egrees to soifle the violations identified in Fart |, subject to the
Todlowing terms and condetions:

The Cwner of Operator cedifies subject to civil and criminal persaiies
for making 3 false submission 1o the U, S, Government, that he or she
has comected the  viclalions, submitted fruoand  accurate
documentation of their comeclion, and submitted payment to the

U S Treazury for the amaount of 32445 in payment of the ful
proposed penatty amounl, as described in Part | of tes Fom,

The Owner or Operator agrecs
the Compliance Order in Part 115,
violabons cited in Par || the Owner or Operaler signing  below
walies  any objections fo EPA's junsdiciion wilh respect o the
Compliance  Order and this Seftlement Sgreement, and consenls to
ERFAeE final approval of this Seltlement Agreemenl without furhaer
notics.  The Chner or Operator waives the opportunity for a public
hearing  pursiant  fo  RORA  section S006. By signing  this
Sefflernent Agreement, the Owne' or Operstor waives any rights or
defenses that the Owner or Operalol  Ias o may  have ol lhis
mallar 1o be resolved mfedaral coud, mcluding but nol hmitsd to any
right to @ jury trial. and waives any right 1o ehalienge the lawfulness of the
Compliance Order,

to comply with the terms  of
Withowt admitiing fiahility for the

Once EPA  signs. the Sefflement Agreement, EPA  will take no
further enforcement action against the Owrner or Cperstor for e civil
viokalions described in Part |, provided the viokitions have been
timely cormected and the penafly has been paid.  EFA does not walke ie
fight to enforce aganst the Owner or Operalor for any other
vintatiores  not described in Part | and wviolations of the UST
requirements or offwer requirements listed in Pan | thal were not comected
in & timely mannar

Thig Setilement Agreement and  Compllance Order will
becomu cffactive once signed by EPA and is binding on EFA and the
Owner or Oporator upon  signature by both  parties Final
approval  of the Seitliement Agreemant and Compliance Order
iz in  the solediscretion of the Regiomal Administrator, Region 5
EPA, or he or herauthorzed defegate. Upon final approval, EPA shall
mail a copy of this document to the Owner or Cperator signing below.,

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

Marma (Print E,E}AD RAMMOUNI
Titke (Print). PREEI_DENT

Skynature ‘IIJ ‘f {f /L/A‘H-__.

B. Compliance Brder: This Complance Order is issued under the
authority of RCRA saction 2006 to resolve the civil viclations idertified In Part
I The Cwner or Operator is ordered to comect the viskatiens, submit true
arl acourate documentation that the violations were corrected, and pay
the fotsl peralty amount lisfed in Part | of e Form,  This
Compliance Order shall become final @nd enforceabls only upon
signature by an EPA officisl with the authority to sign this document

Date: 2125/25

SIGNATURE BY EFA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
AND COMPLIANCE ORDER:

Hame (Print). .yl Marris —
Title (Print).  Branch Manager LECAR
Signature Morns’ Ju“e EDZ%%Z@EB?O?O%?:Z;U N 3/6/25

K i =
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U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION &
77 West Jackson Boulevard (ECR-17J}), Chicago, lllinois 60604
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT ND. gUST-052025-0618

Parl |. INSPECTION SUMMARY - Pags |
an 12/05/2024 10:40 am

Time

{Cate of Vielation) {a.m. or p;m)
a1 Ramm Enterprises

(Hame of Facility)

pddress 94930 Livernois Avenue

Detroit, MI 48210

MNA

(Mama of On site Representative if nof the Crwner or Cperatorn)

Name and address of he UST 2 Owner or [ Operator

Mame: Zead Rammouni

Address: 4930 Livernois Avenue

Detroit, M| 48210

A duly designated officer, employes, or representalive ol the EPA ora duly
designatad officer or employes of the State or Triba inspected thie facibity.
EPA has raviewed the inspection report and other rofevant materals
and has |dentified the Rllowing viclation(s) of the UST regulstions
promuigated or approved by EPA under Subtitle | of the Resounce
Consarvation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 UL.2.C. § 5991 & seq ).

1. Miglation: |Fallure to monitor tarks avery 30 days, il approprate

Cite: 40 CFR §780.41(a) Proposed Penally: § 815
Multiplier: .
Subtotal: 5815

2. Violation: | Fafiure to conduct pariodic eperation and mainianance

walkthrough inspections

Cite: 40 CFR §280.36() Proposed Penalty: 5815
Mudriplier:
Subtotal: 5815

3. Violation: [Failws 1o npeiis s rintn isesss Salecion mathod mnd aneualy test
EOHTH R Sl Wl ealaciuier nalucions, acc aplatin Socks of

(mrdivin o olber sacuiTarE

Cite: 40 CFR §280.40{a)(3) Froposed Papalty: 5815
Multiplier:
Sublotal: 5415

4. Violation: |Failurs fo maet the requirements for penodic testing and
monitering of spill prevention eguipment,

CTite: 40 CFR §280 3%l 1) Froposed Penalty: 5815
Muktiplier:

Subtatal: 5815

3,260

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY:

EPA, finds the Owner or Operator in violafion of the above refersnced UST
requilations

KYLA e S
SUTER i Date: 2/6(25

(Signature of EFA Inspacior)

Pari li: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTICOMPLIANCE ORDER

A Setllement Agreement; The Owner or DOperstor by signing
this Settiemenl Agreement (or by having an authorized represemative
sign it} agrees to seitle the violations identifod in Part |, subject to the
following terms and conditions:

The Owner or Operator cerilies, subject to cvil and. cnminal penaities
for making a falke submission 1o the U. 5. Government, that he or she
has correcled  the  violations, submitted trueand  accurale
documentation of their correction, and submitted payment to the
.5 Treasury for the amowmt of 53,260 in payment of the ful
proposed penally amourt, 35 descrbed in Part | of this Form,

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply  with the terms of
the Compéance Order in Part 1B,  Without admitfing lishility for the
viclations ofted In Part |, the Owner or Operator signing  below
waives any ohjsctions o EPA's jursdiction with respect o the
Compliance Crder and this Seftlement Agreemert, and consents to
EPA's final approval of this Settlemernd Agreement withowt further
notice.  The Owner or Uperalof walves the opportunity for @ pubilic
hearing pursuant to  RCRA  section 9005, By sioning  Lhis
Sefflement Agreament, the Owner or Operator watves any rights or
defenses that the Owner o Opemiator has or may have i His
malier 1o be mesalved m federsl coort, including Bl net fmited to any
night to & jury trial, and walves any right o challenge the lawfuiness of the
Compliance Order.

Once EFA signe the Seftlerment Agreement, EPA  will take ro
further enfercement aclion against the Owner or Operator for the civii
Viokathons described in Part |, provided the violations have been
timely cormecied and the penafty has been paid EPA does nat wawe its
fight to enforco  against the Owner of Operator for any  other
violahons not deserbed 0 Pat | oand  violations  of the UST
requirerments  or obher regusrements listed in Part | kal were not comecied
ina limely manner.

Thie  Setlement  Agreement  amd  Compliance Order will
become effective tnce signod by EPA and (& binding on EPA and the
Owner of Operator wpon  signature by  bBoth parfiss Final
approval of the Seftiement Agreement and Compliance  Oider
#% in the =olediscretion of the Regional Administrator, Region 5,
EPA, or hig or her authorzed delegale.  Upon fral approval EPA shall
mail a copy of this document to the Owner or Operator signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

Narme (Print. %AD RAMMDUNI

Tite (Pring.  PRESIDENT
Slgnature Uﬂv.h\— Date 2/25/25
B Cnmplinanelrdef: This Complance Order | issued under the

auttionty of RCRA section 9006 to resolve tha civil viclations identified in Part
I The COwner or Operator is ordered 1o comect the violations, submit true
ard accwale documentation that the violalions were carrected, and pay
the tolal peralty amount lisled in Pat | of this Form, This
Compliance  Order shall become fnal and enforceable only  upon
sigrature by an EFA official with the authority te sign Ihis document

SIGNATURE BY EFA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
AND COMPLIANCE ORDER:

Hame (Print]; .ulis Marls

Tifle (Printy:  Branch Manager, LECAB

Digitally signed by Morris, Julie

Signaturs Morns’ J u | |e F()]ate:uzozs.os.oa 07:13:01

60

_Crate ﬂZS
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